

Mission: Through an approach of rigor and inquiry, we commit to prepare *all* students socially, emotionally and academically to encounter the challenges of life by motivating, supporting, encouraging and empowering.

Vision: GMS mission is to narrow the achievement gap by preparing *all* students, in a safe and nurturing environment, for college and career readiness to achieve success as contributing members in a global society.

Minutes- School Council Oct. 22, 2021 - 7:00 a.m. Room - Mr. Quisberg's Office

Time	Topic	Facilitator	Purpose
7:00	Welcome Any additions to the agenda?	Jeff/Jorge	Info
7:05	Upcoming Events Oct. 27-28 Conferences Early Release Days; Jorge do we want to coordinate a staff dinner for Wed. the 27th 4:30-5:30? Suggestions? Jeff Oct. 29 K-8 Recess Nov. 5 Greenway Family Fall Fun Festival 5-7 PM Jeff Nov. 11-12 Veteran's Day and Recess Campus closed.	Admin. Jorge summary Survey to parents, invitation, dinner will be provided	FYI Multiple at the same time attempt to try again. Jeff will attempt to provide Dinner for the staff on 10/28 4:30-5:30
7:10	Fabulous Fridays: Today is our next one thanks to SBC, CORE is scheduled for Nov.	Jeff	Info
7:15 7:20	PTO met on Wed. to finalize plans for 11/5 Festival; Will continue to work on legal process to establish true PTO; following Festival. We are about to launch our adult education Spanish to English program. Bernice and Marco are working to get parents signed up. We have daytime options for in person (Rm 504) and on line at this time. May add an evening later on. Budget: M/O is still being utilized for day to day needs; Title 1; Capital funds waiting on Nurse's furniture to come;	Jeff/Jorge Nidia gave a short overview Started yesterday. Thanks to Mr. C. for coordinating	
7:25	Enrollment: 447 Staffing: SpEd. ELA continues to be a struggle. Math has added a teacher to create greater balance for some classes. The counselors and Jorge continue to work with students and staff to adjust placements and numbers for the 2nd quarter.	Jeff/Jorge 2nd qtr. Shifted Math for additional teacher, several moves to adjust	Updated Immigrants will be coming per national arrangement

		sections	s and social agencies
7:30	Behavior and Cultural challenges and opportunities, Discussion	Jeff/Jorge Progress towards better behaviors and greater accountability	Discussion
7:40	After school tutoring, Enrichment and Tax Credit Classes. ESSER funding (Stacey Alejo coordinating); Over 30 students in tutoring on Tues. and over 80 students participating on Tuesdays and again on Thursday. Festival Sports (Shani Kmetko AD) is coming to the end of the first season. Our students are playing hard and learning a lot. Unfortunately, many of the other schools have numerous students who are very skilled and have a lot of experience. Our students celebrate big when they get a win and have been very gracious with numerous losses.	Jeff Special thanks to Stacey and everyone for making our after school program so successful	FYI 2 more teachers have been added to tutoring to meet the demand.
7:50	Overall Masks are being worn. Limited challenges however everyone is getting tired of them. COVID issues at Greenway have been very limited and quarantining has been reduced due to masks being worn.	Jeff/Jorge Our cases are less than numerous other schools	Discussion
	Additions? Many thanks to several individuals and groups for supporting Greenway and the community.	Note date change for Nov. meeting to 11/19	
	Next Meeting: 11/19/21		

Attendance: X for those in attendance

Quisberg X	Sharp X	Egley X	Plew X via google					
Ontiveros X	Snider X	Elm X	Cruz AB					
Stempski X	Lee X	Mittelstedt X	Sierra X					
SITE Council Dates: 8/27; 9/24; 10/22; 11/19; 12/17; 1/21; 2/25; 3/25; 4/22; 5/20								